
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During
Previous Meetings.

Administrative Response 4
Approval of Minutes.

Regular Meeting-August 4, 2014 5
9-A - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to
Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty.

Agenda Cover 7
Ordinance Amendment 8

9-B - To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming
License for the Macomb County Tennis Coaches Association.

Agenda Cover 9
Resolution 10

9-C - Request Approval to Enter into an Agreement with the
Michigan Department of Transportation for the Resurfacing of
Crocker Boulevard.

Agenda Cover 11
Contract 12
Resolution 17

9-D - Adoption of a Resolution to Designate Representatives to
the Macomb Area Communities for Regional Opportunities
(MACRO).

Agenda Cover 18
Resolution 19

9-E - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
Purchases and Payments. 20

10-A - Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions.
Agenda Cover 22

10-B - Request Authorization to Submit a Grant Application to
the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for the
Urban and Community Forestry Program Tree Planting Grant.

Agenda Cover 23
Application 24

10-C - Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes
Vigil on Thursday, September 11, 2014.

Agenda Cover 28
Application 29

10-D - Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to
Conduct Charitable Solicitations Within Public Rights-of-Way on
December 12 and December 13, 2014.

Agenda Cover 31
Application 32

City Manager's Report.
City Manager's Report 34

1



        

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Monday, August 18, 2014 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call. 
 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports, including 
Quarterly Department Head Reports. 

 
5. Adoption of Agenda. 

 
6. Public Participation. 

 
7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous 

Meetings. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes. 
 

9. General Business. 
 
9-A - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 
5. General Penalty. 
 
9-B - To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming License for the 
Macomb County Tennis Coaches Association. 
 
9-C - Request Approval to Enter into an Agreement with the Michigan 
Department of Transportation for the Resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard. 
 
9-D - Adoption of a Resolution to Designate Representatives to the Macomb Area 
Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO). 
 
9-E - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com2

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 
 
 

10. Consent Agenda. 
 
10-A - Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions. 
 
10-B - Request Authorization to Submit a Grant Application to the Michigan 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for the Urban and Community Forestry 
Program Tree Planting Grant. 
 
10-C - Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Vigil on 
Thursday, September 11, 2014. 
 
10-D - Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to Conduct Charitable 
Solicitations Within Public Rights-of-Way on December 12 and December 13, 
2014. 

 
11. City Manager’s Report. 

 
12. Commissioners’ Comments. 

 
13. Adjournment. 
 
 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of 
Mount Clemens by writing or calling the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 
 
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings 
 

1. Flooding Issues 
 
The City had previously taken some preliminary steps to address the 
flooding issues discussed at the meeting of 08/04/14.  An example is the 
installation of restrictor plates in the area to slow down the demand on our 
systems during rain events.  Future plans will include review of combined 
sewers and identification of internal funding, related to retirement of debt 
and/or cost savings/new revenue, and pursuit of external funding 
assistance to separate these sewers.  As an example of another step already 
taken in this area, the City has pursued grant funding to fund an asset 
management plan to provide us with better and more readily accessible 
information on our various systems.  The absence of such a system is an 
impediment to our ability to recognize issues and to obtain funding to 
address these issues, i.e. through grants. 
 
On the good news front, the recent historical rain event had a much more 
limited impact on the City than it had in many communities in the area and 
region.  We did have some roads and homes impacted but as a whole, the 
City was fortunate in this instance. 
 

2. 169 Court Fire Hydrant 
 
This fire hydrant had experienced a structural failure related to the 
connection between the above and below ground aspects of the 
hydrant.  DPS staff made the necessary repairs to the hydrant and it is 
back in service. 
 

3. Impact of Charter Amendment Failure on Sheriff and Dispatch Contracts 
 
This hypothetical question was rendered moot by passage of the Charter 
Amendment by the voters of the City on 08/05/14. 
 

4. Participation in Water/Wastewater RFQ Walk-Through 
 
Three companies participated in our walk-through on the 
Water/Wastewater RFQ.  These companies were United Water, F&V 
Operations and Resource Management and TetraTech.  United Water and 
F&V ultimately submitted a response to the RFQ. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com4

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



5



6



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 
Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 5. 
General Penalty 
 
The Michigan Supreme Court recently issued a ruling that courts are not permitted to 
collect costs for criminal violations without specific statutory authority.  Inasmuch as 
collection of costs is the primary funding mechanism for District Court operation, it is 
recommended that the General Penalty Ordinance be amended to specifically permit the 
recovery of reasonable costs incurred by the Court for violations of City criminal and 
civil ordinances. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Michael J. Murray, City Attorney 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the introduction and first reading of the 

Amendment to Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 5. General 
Penalty and set September 2, 2014, as the date for 
the second reading and adoption. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



AMENDMENT TO 11.005 Sec. 5. GENERAL PENALTY 
CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Section 11.005, Sec. 5, is hereby amended and shall now read as follows: 
 
11.005 Sec. 5. GENERAL PENALTY. 

Whenever in this Code or in any Ordinance of the City any act is prohibited or is made or 
declared to be unlawful or an offense, or whenever in such Code or Ordinance the doing of any 
act is required or the failure to do any act is declared to be unlawful, the violation of any such 
provision of this Code or Ordinance shall be punished by a fine not exceeding $500.00 or 
imprisonment for a term not exceeding 90 days, or both, except whenever a specific penalty is 
herein otherwise provided.  
 
In addition to the foregoing penalties of fine and/or imprisonment, the court, as an 
additional sanction for violation of any such provision of this code or ordinance, may 
collect reasonable costs of prosecution and court costs, including in whole or in part, the 
actual court costs, or cost of prosecution. 
 
Any provision of this Ordinance which describes an act or omission that is prohibited by any 
ordinance or code of the City, but which is not a crime, or which constitutes a civil infraction 
under the terms of the Michigan Vehicle Code, being 1949 Public Act 300 as amended, shall be 
processed as a civil infraction and any person found to have committed a civil infraction may be 
ordered to pay a civil fine and costs in accordance with the schedule of civil fines maintained by 
the City Clerk or in accordance with Section 907 of the Michigan Vehicle Code, as amended.  

(code eff. Oct., 1968; amend. eff. July 16, 1979; further amend. eff. May 14, 1987; amend. eff. 
Nov. 17, 2011; further amend. eff. Aug.    , 2014) 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 
 
To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming License for the Macomb 
County Tennis Coaches Association 
 
The Macomb County Tennis Coaches Association is a Michigan non-profit corporation, 
with its registered office in the City of Mount Clemens, that promotes high school tennis 
by selecting all-county awardees, organizing awards banquets, conducting tournaments 
and annually awarding educational scholarships for a Macomb County high school senior 
boy and senior girl who have excelled academically and participated in their high school 
tennis program. 
 
In order to hold events to raise funds for its annual scholarships, as well as to maintain its 
other activities, the Association is applying for a Charitable Gaming License from the 
State.  As part of the application process, State law requires that the local governmental 
subdivision in which the organization conducts its principal activities, recognize it by 
Resolution, as a local civic organization. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt the Resolution in support of a Charitable 

Gaming License for the Macomb County Tennis 
Coaches Association, a Michigan non-profit 
corporation. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com9

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



10



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-C 
 
 
Request Approval to Enter into an Agreement with the Michigan Department of 
Transportation for the Resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard 
 
In April of 2014, the Department of Public Services applied for a $1,180,000 Priority 
Road Investment Program (PRIP) grant for the resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard, which 
since has been awarded.  Enclosed, for your review, is the PRIP contract along with a 
municipal resolution for the resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard. 
 
This is a contractual document between the Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT) and the City of Mount Clemens which outlines the performance of the project 
and the application of the funds to the project.  Based on the engineering estimate, it is 
anticipated that the City will have no financial obligations as State funds shall be applied 
to 100% of the project costs. 
 
The attached resolution is necessary in order to specifically name the officials who are 
authorized to sign the said contract. 
 
This contract has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Jeffrey D. Wood, Public Services Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt the resolution and approve the contract 

between the Michigan Department of 
Transportation and the City of Mount Clemens for 
the resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard, MDOT 
Contract No. 2014-0869, as presented, and to 
authorize the City Manager and the Public Services 
Director to sign and enter into the agreement. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com11

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

07/31/14 1 PRIPFund  v1w 
 

CONTRACT NO. 2014-0869 
 
  
 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 

CITY OF MT. CLEMENS 
 

CONTRACT 
 
 
This Contract is made and entered into this date of ______________________ by and between 
the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT), of 425 West Ottawa Street, P.O. Box 
30050, Lansing, Michigan 48909, and the City of Mt. Clemens (AGENCY) of One Crocker 
Boulevard, Mt. Clemens, MI 48043, in accordance with Public Act 34 of 2014 for the purpose of 
establishing the amount of the allocation from the Priority Roads Investment Program (PRIP) 
Fund to the AGENCY, and setting forth the services to be provided as a result of such allocation. 
 
The PRIP Fund is to be expended on construction projects.  MDOT is responsible for 
administering these funds. 
 
MDOT and the AGENCY recognize and affirm that the funds provided under this Contract shall 
not be used for any purpose other than those provided in Section 704 of Public Act 34 of 2014, 
and as provided herein.  It is intended for all work activities to be completed by December 31, 
2015. 
 
This Contract sets forth a grant from MDOT to the AGENCY for the completion of 
improvements to Crocker Boulevard from Clinton River to Harper Road (PROJECT). 
 
The Parties agree that: 
 
The AGENCY will: 

 
1. Undertake and complete the PROJECT in accordance with the terms and conditions of 

this Contract.   
 

2. The PROJECT cost will be paid for by a grant of PRIP funds.  PRIP funds will be applied 
to the PROJECT costs at a participation ratio of 100 percent up to an amount not to 
exceed One Million One Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($1,180,000.00).  The 
AGENCY will be responsible for all costs in excess of the funds shown above. 

 
3. The AGENCY must submit a Request for Payment Form (Exhibit A) prior to the start of 

the PROJECT and a Project Cost Reporting & Certification Form (Exhibit B) to MDOT 
upon completion of the PROJECT. 

12

lborgacz
Rectangle



 

07/28/14 2 PRIPFund  v1w 
 

 
The AGENCY agrees that the costs reported to MDOT for this Contract will represent 
only those items that are properly chargeable in accordance with this Contract.  The 
AGENCY also certifies that it has read the Contract terms and has made itself aware of 
the applicable laws, regulations, and terms of this Contract that apply to the reporting of 
costs incurred under the terms of this Contract.  
 

4. Submit a copy of Exhibit B to MDOT for review and approval. 
 

5. Certify that the PROJECT shall be in compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances, 
and codes of the United States, the State of Michigan, and the local government(s) in the 
area(s) in which the PROJECT is performed and obtain all permits, licenses, and other 
authorizations that are required for the performance of the PROJECT. 
 

6. Ensure that any unspent above-mentioned funds at PROJECT completion are lapsed back 
to the PRIP Fund. 
 

7. For auditing processes, all records, including executed contracts, are to be maintained for 
three years from the date of the project completion date.  MDOT, or its representative, 
may inspect, copy, or audit the Records at any reasonable time after giving reasonable 
notice. 

 
8. If the construction of the PROJECT is to be contracted, certify that the contracting 

procedures followed in connection with the administration of the construction contract 
for the PROJECT were based on an open competitive bid process and that the 
construction contract for the PROJECT was publicly advertised and awarded on the basis 
of the lowest responsive and responsible bid in accordance with applicable State and 
local statutes, regulations, and ordinances.  Selection of Consultants and subcontracts will 
be in conformance with the AGENCY’s contracting process. 

 
9. If the construction of the PROJECT is to be contracted, ensure the contractor who is 

awarded the contract for the construction of the PROJECT has the appropriate 
bonds/liability insurance. 
 

10. Certify that the PROJECT shall be obligated and construction shall be underway or 
design work shall be completed by July 1, 2014. 

 
MDOT will: 

 
11. Make one payment of the amount shown in Section 2 to the AGENCY upon receipt of a 

Request for Payment Form (Exhibit A). 
 
12. May conduct a follow-up review of work activity. 

 

13

lborgacz
Rectangle



 

07/28/14 3 PRIPFund  v1w 
 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED THAT: 
 
13. Public Act 533 of 2004 requires that payments under this Contract be processed by 

electronic funds transfer (EFT).  The AGENCY is required to register to receive 
payments by EFT at the Contract & Payment Express website 
(www.cpexpress.state.mi.us). 
 

14. Each party to this Contract will remain responsible for any claims arising out of the 
performance of this Contract, as provided by this Contract or by law. 

 
This Contract is not intended to increase or decrease either party’s liability for or 
immunity from tort claims. 

 
This Contract is not intended to nor will it be interpreted as giving either party a right of 
indemnification, either by contract or by law, for claims arising out of the performance of 
this Contract. 

 
MDOT will not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by contractors of the AGENCY 
or their subcontractors or any other person not a party to the Contract without its specific 
consent and notwithstanding its concurrence with or approval of the award of any 
contract or subcontract or the solicitation thereof. 

 
15. The parties will consider the PROJECT to be complete when certified by the agency.  

This certification is not intended to nor does it relieve the AGENCY of any of its 
obligations and responsibilities herein. 
 

16. This Contract will be in effect from the date of award through the estimated construction 
completion date on Exhibit A.  All documented costs associated with this project are 
eligible for reimbursement, not to exceed the amount shown in Section 2 of this Contract. 
 

17. Prior to expiration, the time for completion of performance under this Contract may be 
extended by MDOT upon written request and justification from the AGENCY.  Upon 
approval and authorization by MDOT, a written time extension amendment will be 
prepared and issued by MDOT.  Any such extension will not operate as a waiver by 
MDOT of any of its rights herein set forth. 
 

18. In connection with the performance of SERVICES under this Contract, the AGENCY 
(hereinafter in Appendix A referred to as the “contractor”) agrees to comply with the 
State of Michigan provisions for “Prohibition of Discrimination in State Contracts,” as 
set forth in Appendix A, dated June 2011.  This provision will be included in all 
subcontracts relating to this Contract. 
 

19. This Contract may be terminated at such time as may be agreed upon by both parties or 
by either party giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  Furthermore, it 

14

lborgacz
Rectangle



 

07/28/14 4 PRIPFund  v1w 
 

may be modified at any time as agreed upon by both parties.  In the event, the AGENCY 
terminates this Contract; it will make full repayment to MDOT. 
 

20. Failure to submit all required forms and/or failure to comply with Contract terms may 
result in withholding of future Act 51 funds. 

 
21. In case of any discrepancies between the body of this Contract and any exhibits hereto, 

the body of this Contract will govern. 

15

lborgacz
Rectangle



 

07/28/14 5 PRIPFund  v1w 
 

22. This Contract will become binding on the parties and of full force and effect upon signing 
by the duly authorized representatives of the AGENCY and MDOT and upon adoption of 
a resolution approving said Contract and authorizing the signature(s) thereto of the 
respective representative(s) of the AGENCY, a certified copy of which resolution will be 
sent to MDOT with this Contract, as applicable. 
 

 
CITY OF MT. CLEMENS 
 
 
 
By: ____________________________________ 

Title: 
 
 
 
 
 
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
 
By: ____________________________________ 

Title:  Department Director 
 
 
 
 

16

lborgacz
Rectangle



MUNICIPAL RESOLUTION 
 
 
 Commissioner_________________________________ offered the following resolution  
 
and moved for its adoption. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Priority Road Investment Program contract between  
 
the Michigan Department of Transportation and the City of Mount Clemens, Contract  
 
No. 2014-0869, is accepted. 
 

The following City officials, Steven M. Brown, City Manager and Jeffrey D. Wood, 
 
Public Services Director, are authorized to sign the said contract. 
 
  
Supported by Commissioner ________________________________. 
  
 
 ADOPTED:  Yeas,  
 
   Nays,  
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and  
 
adopted at a regular meeting of the governing body of the municipality, on the __________ 
 
day of __________________ A.D., 2014. 
 
 
      Signed: ___________________________________ 
       Mayor Barb Dempsey 
      
 
 

Signed: _________________________________ 
       City Clerk Lynne Kennedy 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com17

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-D 
 
 
Adoption of a Resolution to Designate Representatives to the Macomb Area 
Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO) 
 
The attached resolution is required as part of the MACRO Interlocal Agreement.  Each 
party is required to designate one voting representative and one alternate to serve as 
members of the MACRO Board of Directors. 
 
At this time, I am requesting the City Commission update its voting delegates. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt the attached resolution, as presented, 

designating City Manager Steven M. Brown, as the 
MACRO voting representative and Mayor Barb 
Dempsey as the MACRO alternate representative 
for the City of Mount Clemens. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com18

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE VOTING REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO 
SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE MACOMB AREA COMMUNITIES FOR REGIONAL 

OPPORTUNITIES (MACRO) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 

Moved by _______________________________, and seconded by 
__________________, that the City Commission adopt the following resolution:  

 
WHEREFORE, the City Commission has approved the Interlocal Agreement: Macomb 

Area Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO); and 
 
WHEREFORE, each party to the MACRO Interlocal Agreement is required to designate 

one (1) voting representative and one (1) alternate to serve as a member of the MACRO Board of 
Directors; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Steven M. Brown and Barb Dempsey are 

designated as the representatives of the City of Mount Clemens for purposes of participating in 
the meetings of the MACRO; provided, however, that the representatives do not by reason of 
their designation have authority to bind the City of Mount Clemens to any agreement without 
formal approval by the Mount Clemens City Commission. 

 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 
 

This resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Commission held on the 19th 
day of May, 2014. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this ___ day of ____________, 2014. 
 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
               Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this ___ day of ____________, 2014. 
       
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
               Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com19

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-E 
 
 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 
No purchases at this time. 

 
VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.MMRMA 
   Michigan Municipal 
   Risk Management 
   Authority 
   14001 Merriman 
   Livonia, MI 48154 
 

Deductible  
Portion of a  
Claim; Hage 
vs City of  
Mount Clemens 

General Fund/ 
Liability Insurance 

101-85100-928000 $2,922.19 $120,000.00 

2. MMRMA 
    Michigan Municipal 
    Risk Management 
    Authority 
    14001 Merriman 
    Livonia, MI 48154 
 

Replenish 
Self-Insured 
Retention 
Fund (For  
Additional funds 
For above claim) 

General Fund/ 
Liability Insurance 

101-85100-928000 $5,000.00 $120,000.00 

  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 20

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

3.Kramer & Murray, P.C. 
   Ruggirello, Velardo, 
   Novara and Ver Beek, P.C. 
   65 Southbound Gratiot 
   Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

Legal services 
For the month of 
July, 2014 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 
 
General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees-Labor 
 
Downtown Development 
Authority/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Commercial Activities/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 
 
 
 
101-26600-826001 
 
 
 
248-69200-826000 
 
 
 
591-53703-826000 
 
 
 
596-52100-826000 

$11,373.25 
 
 
 

$539.56 
 
 
 

$90.94 
 
 
 

$394.06 
 
 
 

$36.38 

$130,000.00 
 
 
 

$10,000.00 
 
 
 

$500.00 
 
 
 

$500.00 
 
 
 

$10,000.00 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve payment of invoices as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 21

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 
 
Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions 
 
Planning Commission 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Neil Dempsey to the Planning Commission.  This is for 
a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Richard Shoemaker to the Planning Commission.  This 
is for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
Beautification Advisory Committee 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Nancy Donahue to the Beautification Advisory 
Committee.  This is for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Louise Lambert to the Beautification Advisory 
Committee.  This is for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve appointments as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com22

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-B 
 
 
Request Authorization to Submit a Grant Application to the Michigan Department 
of Natural Resources (DNR) for the Urban and Community Forestry Program Tree 
Planting Grant 
 
The Michigan Department of Natural Resources made available a tree planting grant to 
communities throughout the State of Michigan.  Communities must commit to a 50/50 
match as a part of the grant criteria. 
 
City staff is requesting permission to submit the attached grant using Local Street Funds 
as the funding match.  We are seeking funding in the amount of $4,000 from the DNR to 
purchase replacement trees lost due to age, deterioration and/or disease.  This grant award 
would be matched by an allocation of $4,000 from the City for the remaining balance of 
the trees and installation costs.  There is money in the budget for this match allocation. 
 
The full grant application must be postmarked by September 14, 2014, to be eligible for 
consideration. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Jeffrey D. Wood 

Public Services Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the submission of the grant application to 

the Michigan Department of Natural Resources in 
the amount $4,000 with an approximate local match 
of $4,000. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com23

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



  PR4107 (Rev.07/21/2014) 

 
1 

 

 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources – Forest Resources Division 

URBAN AND COMMUNITY FORESTRY PROGRAM 

2014-15 COMMUNITY FORESTRY GRANT 

APPLICATION 
This information is required by Authority of Part 5 of Act 451, P.A., 1994, as amended, and the 

U. S. Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978, CFDA 10.664, in order to be considered for a grant. 

 

Organization Name (Community or Organization) 
    City of Mount Clemens   

Contact Person (Person responsible for all project correspondence) 
Jeffrey D. Wood      

Address 
95 Eldredge 

Email 
jwood@cityofmountclemens.com 

City, State, Zip 
Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 

County 
Macomb 

Telephone 

( 586 ) 469-6847 x514 
Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN): 
(This 9 Digit Number Must be Provided) 

38-6004577 

TO BETTER HELP US DETERMINE  EACH APPLICANT’S CAPACITY AND/OR LEVEL OF ASSISTANCE NEEDED TO DELIVER URBAN 

FORESTRY PROJECTS, PLEASE INDICATE WHICH OF THE FOLLOWING URBAN & COMMUNITY FORESTRY PROGRAM COMPONENTS 

YOUR COMMUNITY CURRENTLY HAS IN PLACE. (check all that apply) 

 Not Applicable (e.g. non-profit organization, educational institution, tribe, etc.) 

 Urban Forest or Equivalent Resource-based Management Plan (Provide copy of  plan, or  website link) 

 Current Street/Park Tree Inventory (Provide a summary or website link) 

 Tree/Landscaping Ordinance (Provide copy or provide website link) 

 Tree Board or Responsible Department (Provide Chair or primary contact person information) 

 Professional Staffing (Should be relevant to urban forestry, natural resources mgmt. or planning .  May include consultants) 
 TITLE: Jeffrey D. Wood, Public Services Director  

              _____________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT BUDGET  SUMMARY    Estimated project starting date 

March 15, 2015 GRANT AMOUNT REQUESTED    
(no more than 50% of total project cost) $ 4000  

MATCH AMOUNT    Estimated projection completion date:  
(must be completed by 9/1/2015) 
July 31, 2015 

(must be at least 50% of the total project cost) $ 4000  

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 8000 
 

   

  

PROJECT TYPE (Check ONLY one project type) TYPE OF APPLICANT (Check one) 

 Management & Planning ($20,000 or less)  Local Unit of Government 

 Education & Training ($10,000 or less)  Non-Profit organization  (must be designated as 501c3) 

 Tree Planting (up to $4,000 based on number of UCF 
components.  Those checking N/A are eligible for $2,000 max.)  Educational Institution 

  $1,000 (No urban forestry components)  Tribe 
  $2,000 (N/A / one or more components)  Other (specify) 

      
 

  $3,000 (Two or more components)  

  $4,000 (Three or more components)  
 Arbor Day Celebrations ($500 or less)     

 
Is your community/organization currently certified as a Tree City/Campus/Line USA?    Yes    No    Don’t know    N/A 
    
 

 

24

lborgacz
Rectangle



  PR4107 (Rev.07/21/2014) 

 
2 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 Answer the following questions as concisely as possible in the space provided OR attach a maximum of 3 separate pages 
A
. 

Describe the purpose and objectives of the project you are proposing (i.e. why are you undertaking this project, what is the need?) 
For 28 years, the City of Mount Clemens has proudly retained its designation as “Tree City USA”.  

Throughout the community, the City’s Forestry Department has diligently inventoried and cared for 

6,014 trees within its 5.2 square mile boundary.  Like many other communities, however, the 

insidious Emerald Ash Borer has drastically affected the City’s tree population.   

 

Because of the increasing demand to replace trees that have been lost, the City is continually 

seeking grant funding for trees.  With the assistance of the Community Forestry Grant, we would be 

able to purchase and plant 30 trees throughout our community.  If awarded $4,000 through this 

grant, the City would match the grant award of or above $4,000 from the Local Street Fund to cover 

additional cost of the trees, plus installation.   

B
. 

Describe specific project outcomes and deliverables anticipated (i.e. what will be the major accomplishment(s) from this project?) 
The City’s goal is to replace those trees succumbed by age, damage or disease in order to maintain 

a healthy, ample, and diverse tree stock within the community as a means of preserving the quality 

of life and health for our residents and visitors alike.   

 

The City of Mount Clemens is an urban core community that is densely populated. Because the City 

is a mature community with a myriad of land uses, it understands the importance of maintaining an 

ample and diverse tree stock as well as recognizing the health benefits and visual importance of 

tree lined streets.  Trees filter and improve the air quality in our neighborhoods which preserves 

the quality of life for our residents.   

C
. 

Describe your strategy/timeline for completing the project.  Be sure to include specific steps and preplanning info.(e.g preliminary designs, quotes, estimates etc.). 
The trees will be planted in the right-of-way in front of single family homes.  The locations are 

selected based on a waiting list of homeowners who have requested a replacement tree as well as 

locations selected by the City’s Forestry Division which are chosen by need and prior removals in 

order to maintain the beauty of our tree-lined streets.  The City also recognizes the importance 

of planting trees when the tree is still in a dormant stage.  Planting in the spring allows the 

newly planted tree to be exposed to more moderate temperatures as well as rainfall so it has ample 

time to root and acclimatize before the summer season begins. 

Local Street funds are budgeted annually to replace trees that have been removed in an effort to 

maintain an ample tree stock.  The City realizes the importance of trees in our neighborhoods and 

diligently researches funding opportunities in an attempt to lessen the impact of the loss of 

trees succumbed by deterioration and disease.   

D
. 

Please list the names and responsibilities of  key individuals and organizations involved with the project 
If funded, the City would contract with a landscape professional to plant the trees within the 

City right-of-way in residential neighborhoods.  The City’s Forestry Department will coordinate 

with the landscape contractor to ensure that the trees planted are of good stock and that proper 

placement exists. 

E. Upon completion of your project, what plans do you have (if any) to continue, maintain, update or assess it? 
The Forestry Department performs routine tree evaluations to ensure the health and safety of all 

City trees. It is through this evaluation process that the department develops its tree 

maintenance schedule that includes minor and major tree pruning and removal.  The evaluation 

process is also responsible for identifying all dead, diseased, deformed, and dangerous tree plant 

material belonging to the City.  Trees are currently evaluated daily through routine observations 

and residential concerns. 

In addition, the Forestry Department will continue to evaluate and inventory the Ash tree stock 

within the City for signs of the Emerald Ash Borer.  In the interim, the City will continue to 

remove infected trees in an effort to reduce proliferation of the Ash Borer infestation. This 

initiative will be determined to be successful if the extent of the infestation is stabilized or 

reduced. 

25

lborgacz
Rectangle



  PR4107 (Rev.07/21/2014) 

 
3 

TREE PLANTING INFORMATION (AS APPLICABLE)  

A. 
  TOTAL NUMBER OF TREES TO BE PLANTED:  30 B. 

  SIZE:  (i.e., caliper inches or height)   2” caliper 

  

C.   NURSERY STOCK TYPE: (Check all that apply) 

 

 

 Balled and Burlap  Bare Root  Container: (indicate size below) 

 Small – Medium (<10 gal)       Large (>10 gal) 
D.  TREE SPECIES:  (Applicants are strongly encouraged to use a diversity of tree species – see pg..4.  List quantities if known) 
Red Maple, Pin Oak, sunburst Locust, American Sweetgum, Apollo Sugar Maple 

E.   LOCATION OF TREE PLANTING PROJECT: (Check all that apply.  A basic location/site map and planting diagram must be attached.) 

   Public right-of-way   Park/Nature Center   Campus   Other       
      

F.  HOW ARE OVERHEAD & UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEING CONSIDERED/ADDRESSED IN THE TREE PLANTING PROJECT             (e.g. 
right-tree/right-place:  http://www.arborday.org/trees/righttreeandplace/)?  
The selected contractor is responsible for contacting MISS DIG prior to planting.  If the selected 

location interferes with any utilities, an alternate site will selected. 

 
TREE MAINTENANCE PLAN: 
  

All planting projects must have a three (3) year maintenance plan in place.  A maintenance plan should address 
watering, pruning, damage control/management, insect and disease monitoring and other routine and corrective 
actions.  Attach a copy of the tree maintenance plan you intend to use for this tree planting project.   
 
Indicate who will be responsible for the maintenance activities (i.e., municipality crews, residents, contractors, etc.) 
Please see attached. 

 *The DNR’s Tree Maintenance Guidelines (IC4108-1) may be used at a minimum if applicant does not have their own.  
Please visit http://www.mi.gov/ucf  - MI UCF Resource Library section 

 

 

CALL MISS DIG AT (800) 482-7171 OR 811 THREE DAYS BEFORE BEGINNING ANY TREE PLANTING OR DIGGING PROJECT 

26

http://www.arborday.org/trees/righttreeandplace/
http://www.mi.gov/ucf
lborgacz
Rectangle



  PR4107 (Rev.07/21/2014) 

 
4 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
 A budget chart must be included (see sample budget on pg. 3).  Budget detail must specify total project costs, grant 

amount requested and matching funds.  Grant amount request may be no more than 50% of the total project costs.  
Budgets must identify matching funds (cash, value of in-kind contributions etc.).  Matching funds may not be federal 
and must be directly related to proposed project. 

 In-kind contributions include in-house or volunteer labor costs, goods and services.  Volunteer labor should be valued 
as:  Adults at $20/hour, Youths up to age 16 at $10/hour.  Professional or technical services contributed by 
consultants, businesses or companies should be considered in-kind match valued at commercial/professional rates 
that are reasonable and customary and must be documented in writing by the donor. 

 Some acceptable sources of match may include: 
 Labor (in-house, volunteer, contract)  Supplies (i.e., books, brochures, tools, mulch, food, etc.) 
 Program administration (up to 20% of requested grant funds)  Facility rental fees 
 Equipment (rented, in-house, purchased)  Travel / Delivery costs 
 Tree Maintenance (1st year only)  Donations 

 EXAMPLE BUDGET CHART (attach separate budget sheet as needed) 

 Project Title: 2014-2015 Community Forestry Grant  Total Project Cost: $ 8000  
     

Expenses Requested Grant Funds Match  Budget Detail 

Personnel/Fringe $       $               

Overhead $       $               

Volunteer  $               

Trees $ 3750 $ 750  30 trees @ $150 each  

Travel $       $               

Equipment $       $               

Supplies $       $               

Contractual Services $       $ 3500  Installation @ 117 each  

Other $       $               

TOTAL $ 4000 $ 4000         
        

 

Do you have written permission from the landowner (if applicable)?  Yes, provide copy    No, copy will be required prior to beginning 

*Non-Profit Organizations:  Have you attached a copy of IRS determination indicating non-profit status? Yes No 

Are you currently debarred or suspended from participation in Federal Assistance Programs? (See pg 2) Yes No 

 

As designated representative of above-named Applicant, I hereby agree to implement this project according to the 
application and to abide by the provisions of the Community Forestry Grant Program, including compliance with all 
applicable federal and state laws and regulations. 

Jeffrey D. Wood, Public Services Director 

   

      
Applicant’s Designated Representative (please print)  Signature  Date 

APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY SEPTEMBER 12, 2014 

DO NOT ENCLOSE MATERIALS IN FOLDERS OR BINDERS. 

 

Please return completed application (original and two signed copies) to: 

Mailing Address: 

COMMUNITY FORESTRY GRANT PROGRAM 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

PO BOX 30452 

LANSING MI  48909-7952 

Street Address: 

COMMUNITY FORESTRY GRANT PROGRAM 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

525 W ALLEGAN STREET 

LANSING MI  48933 
 
 

 

27

lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-C 
 
 
Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Vigil on Thursday, 
September 11, 2014 
 
The Macomb County Fallen Heroes Memorial Committee is seeking City Commission 
approval to close Main Street from Cass Avenue to Market Street on Thursday, 
September 11, 2014, from approximately 5:00 p.m. through 8:00 p.m. for a ceremony to 
honor Police, Fire and EMS who have died in the line of duty.  There will be a 
candlelight vigil in front of the memorial at the County Court Building on Main Street. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the Macomb County Fallen 

Heroes Vigil on Thursday, September 11, 2014, 
from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. and the specified road 
closure. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com28

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



29



30



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-D 
 
 
Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to Conduct Charitable Solicitations 
Within Public Rights-of-Way on December 12 and December 13, 2014 
 
The Mount Clemens Goodfellows are seeking permission to conduct their annual 
newspaper sale on December 12, 2014 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and on December 13, 
2014 from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m, in support of their “No Child Without A Christmas” 
campaign.  Goodfellows members would be located at the following intersections: 

• Cass Avenue and Groesbeck 
• Cass Avenue and NB/SB Gratiot 
• Cass Avenue and Main Street 
• SB Gratiot and Harrington 
• Joy and NB/SB Gratiot 
• Harper and Crocker 

 
Fundraisers would be required to wear reflective vests while soliciting donations within 
the intersections.  A Certificate of Liability insurance naming the City as an additional 
insured will be required as a condition of approval. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to allow charitable solicitations by the Mount 

Clemens Goodfellows at the specified locations on 
December 12, 2014 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and 
on December 13, 2014 from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com31

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



32



33



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 18, 2014 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
  All City Commissioners 
 
FROM: Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
DATE: August 15, 2014 
 
RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 
 

 
1. Charter Amendment:  As you well know, the Charter Amendment passed with 

approximately 56% of the vote on 08/05/14.  This authorizes the City to levy up to 20 
mills for general operations, an increase from the prior maximum of 15 mills.  Due to the 
effects of the Headlee Amendment to the Michigan Constitution in 1978 and associated 
rollbacks over the intervening years, our current levy is 13.7097 mills.  Any additional 
revenue associated with taxing decisions made possible by the Charter Amendment will 
not be realized until FY 2015 which means the City will continue to reduce our financial 
reserves during FY 2014. 
 
In the longer run, the voter support of the amendment should afford the City the 
opportunity to evaluate decisions with an eye toward more than an imperative to reduce 
expenditures in an effort to stave off a financial crisis and State Treasury involvement in 
our operations.  This is both an exciting opportunity and a challenge to earn the precious 
financial resources our voters have entrusted to us.  I look forward to working with all of 
you to earn that trust and deliver efficient and effective city government services and 
operations to the residents, businesses and visitors of Mount Clemens. 
 

2. Competitive Grant Assistance Program (CGAP) – Fire Study:  Under the CGAP, the 
communities of Mount Clemens, Clinton Township, Harrison Township and Sterling 
Heights have received grant funding to perform a study evaluating the delivery of fire 
services in our communities.  This effort is being coordinated by Macomb County with 
the involvement, both financial and otherwise, of the municipal governments and the fire 
unions involved.  Activity has begun to ramp up on this program.  A leadership 
committee has been established with Captain Shipman and I slated to serve on that 
committee.  Next steps will include establishment of working groups to guide and work 
through the process. 
 

3. Rain Event on 08/11/14:  The City had a relatively light impact from the historical rain 
the area received on Monday, August 11th.  The most recent information I have indicated 
that we received reports of basement flooding in five homes as well as a handful of 
streets being temporarily flooded during the event.  City staff evaluated the individual 
flooding occurrences and our systems functioned appropriately per these reviews. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com34

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



A state of emergency was declared by Governor Snyder and by County Executive Mark 
Hackel.  Information on County efforts to facilitate accurate and comprehensive reporting 
has been shared through multiple sources including Commissioner Mentzer, State 
Representative Marilyn Lane and at the most recent meeting of Macomb Area 
Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO) by County Executive Hackel.  We 
will be placing information on how to submit reports of damage on our website and we 
will review our service delivery efforts during and after the event for possible inclusion in 
cost aggregation for the County.  If a federal emergency declaration is made, inclusion of 
such impacts and costs could assist with cost recovery in a larger sense as well as for the 
City.  A decision on the federal declaration should be made soon. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com35

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings.
	Approval of Minutes.
	Regular Meeting-August 4, 2014

	9-A - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty.
	Agenda Cover
	Ordinance Amendment

	9-B - To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming License for the Macomb County Tennis Coaches Association.
	Agenda Cover
	Resolution

	9-C - Request Approval to Enter into an Agreement with the Michigan Department of Transportation for the Resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard.
	Agenda Cover
	Contract
	Resolution

	9-D - Adoption of a Resolution to Designate Representatives to the Macomb Area Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO).
	Agenda Cover
	Resolution

	9-E - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	Purchases and Payments.

	10-A - Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions.
	Agenda Cover

	10-B - Request Authorization to Submit a Grant Application to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for the Urban and Community Forestry Program Tree Planting Grant.
	Agenda Cover
	Application

	10-C - Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Vigil on Thursday, September 11, 2014.
	Agenda Cover
	Application

	10-D - Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to Conduct Charitable Solicitations Within Public Rights-of-Way on December 12 and December 13, 2014.
	Agenda Cover
	Application

	City Manager's Report.

